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Division Memorandum

No. JRE s. 2021

To:  Public Schools District Supervisors

Coordinating Principals
Elementary and Secondary School Heads

0 sz«k/\
From: ED RTO L. OPLENARIA, CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent 9«/

Subject: Virtual Conference on the Upd

ated Curriculum, Instruction and

Assessment Indicators for the OPCRF of School Heads

1.

In order to establish a more viable and
targets for this School Year, this Office through

Division, will hold a virtual con
and assessment indicators for the OPCRF o

complete set of indicators and
the Curriculum Implementation

ference on the updated curriculum, instruction
f School Heads on November 4, 2021

at 9:00 in the morning.
login via MS  Teams:

2.

Participants  are requested
https: bit.ly/3EHgHBc and via You Tube: https://youtu.be /05fuAzRVZel 15
minutes before the meeting sche
and Coordinating Principals are requeste

to

dule. The Public Schools District Supervisors
d to check the attendance of the School

Heads prior to the meeting proper.

3.

For compliance.
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